

VERONICA DANIELS

veronica801999@yahoo.com / 913-579-5233 Rowlett, Texas

SUMMARY

Certified Family Nurse Practitioner who is ready to learn, grow and receive the proper and accurate hands on assistance in order to grow as a dedicated, top performing nursing professional. As a new grad my goal is to excel in improving patient and family outcome, and effectively collaborate across diversified medial environments to provide and engaged in the best patient care possible. My goal is to provide efficient results as a well-developed and ethical problem solver, swiftly identifying new opportunities and improving upon outcome focused services with consistency in delivering accurate research and confidential reporting. Track record of independent decision making and compassionate, responsive rapport with patients and peers.

SKILLS

- Assessment
- Critical care
- Patient care planning
- Referrals
- Medication administration

- Nursing Plan Development and Modification
- Direct and Indirect Patient Care
- Diagnosing
- Treatment planning
- Patient collaboration

EXPERIENCE

Certified Family Nurse Practitioner / Mercy Medical Clinic- Wylie, Texas

07/2022-current

- Assessing
- Diagnosing
- Treating
- Referral
- Patient/Nurse Collaboration
- EMR Charting

Registered Nurse/Medical City at McKinney- McKinney, TX

- Admissions
- Discharges
- Total patient care
- Medication administration
- IV therapy
- Physician/Nurse Collaboration
- Care plans
- EMR Charting

Registered Nurse / Advent Health Shawnee Mission - Shawnee Mission, KS

01/2014 - 09/16/2022

- Administered medications, tracked dosages and documented patient conditions.
- Coordinated care with physicians and other clinical staff to prepare for treatment, carry out interventions and enhance continuum of care to deliver comprehensive services.
- Monitored and recorded patient condition, vital signs, recovery progress and medication side effects.
- Met training objectives by instructing new and prospective nursing staff in clinical skills and organizational procedures.
- Assessed patient health needs by reviewing and tracking EKG readings to address telemetry readings and quickly inform teammates on stability or acuity changes.

09/2022-06/09/2022

- Inserted and managed central, arterial and PICC lines.
- Conducted patient assessments and diagnostic tests to provide physician with important patient health information.
- Instructed patients, caregivers and families on diagnoses, treatment options and self-management to maintain continuity of care.
- Developed and maintained quality care systems and standards, including creating and improving medical protocols and guidelines.
- Acted as patient advocate and implemented total patient care through team nursing process covering 2 to 3 high acuity patients per shift.

Registered Nurse / Medicalodges - Kansas City, KS

04/2010 - 06/2014

- Coordinated care with physicians and other clinical staff to prepare for treatment, carry out interventions and enhance continuum of care to deliver comprehensive services.
- Administered medications, tracked dosages and documented patient conditions.
- Developed and adapted individualized treatment plans according to patient recovery goals.
- Administered scheduled medications and therapies intravenously, rectally, orally, subcutaneously and via intramuscular injections while overseeing pain management plans.
- Treated patients suffering from chronic and acute medical concerns, including asthma, seizure disorders and pneumonia.
- Managed and provided leadership to help staff with direct and indirect patient care and telemetry monitoring.

Licensed Practical Nurse / Presbyterian Manor of Kansas City - Kansas City, KS

11/1998 - 10/2009

- Promoted patient satisfaction by assisting with daily living needs such as bathing, dressing, toileting and exercising.
- Monitored patient's respiration activity, blood pressure and blood glucose levels in response to medical administration.
- Answered patient and family questions to educate on optimal treatment procedures.
- Guaranteed exceptional care quality by correctly administering medication, inserting and caring for catheters, dressing and changing wounds and assisting with personal hygiene.
- Collected and documented vital signs to track current patient conditions.
- Educated clients, patients and caregivers on medical diagnoses, treatment options, chronic disease selfmanagement and wound management.

Certified Nursing Assistant / Presbyterian Manor of Kansas City - Kansas City, KS

11/1998 - 10/2009

- Maintained accurate, timely flow of information by completing thorough patient records and updating healthcare team on patient status.
- Rendered hands-on nursing care under direct RN supervision, adhering to medical center policies and procedures.
- Documented patient intake and dietary requirements, also assisting with feeding and monitoring.
- Collaborated with interdisciplinary healthcare teams to provide high-quality patient care.
- Facilitated activities of daily living, including personal hygiene management, feeding and ambulation.
- Engaged with patient family and friends to provide courteous, efficient visit experience.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Saint Luke's College - Rockhurst University - Kansas City, MO

Master of Science: Family Nurse Practitioner

Graduated 05/21/2021

University Of Central Missouri - Warrensburg, MO **Bachelor of Science**: Nursing Science

Kansas City Kansas Community College - Kansas City, KS

Associate of Applied Science: Registered Nurse

12/2010

05/2017

Kansas City Kansas Area Technical School - Kansas City, KS

Practical Nursing: Nursing

05/2007

Nurse's Assistant: Nursing

CLINICAL PRECEPTORS AND SITES

Academic Background & Rotations - Certifications- Professional Organizations Master of Science in Family Nurse Practitioner,

Saint Luke's-Rockhurst University, 3.75 GPA

Clinical Rotation Experience

- Christen Craig, APRN, Family practice/Gastroenterology, Kansas City, MO 50/hrs Summer 2020
- Dr. Michael Greenfield, Family Medicine/Pediatrics, Overland Park, KS 150/hrs Fall 2020
- Dr. Chris Koster, MD, Pediatrics, Ottawa, KS 50/hrs Fall 2020
- Dr. Sara Krueger, DO, Gynecology, Ottawa, KS 50 hrs/Spring 2021
- Dr. Hanna Issawi, MD, Primary Care, Shawnee Mission Kansas 300 hrs/Spring 2021

LICENSE AND CERTIFICATIONS

License & Certifications

- Certified Family Nurse Practitioner Kansas and Texas 08/02/2021
- Texas Multi-State RN licensure
- AANP Certification
- Basic Life Support & Advanced Cardiac Life Support (American Red Cross)